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Mr. James 16. Hall, Chief 
FOIPA Section 
FBI 
Washington, D.C. 20535 

Dear "r. Hall, 

3/27/82 

••• 

In the March 25, 1052 answer to my letter of February 18, 1982, SA Phillips 

resorts to the identical misrepresentation and deception he employed in his 

Marra 22, 1982 declaration. In-both formulations, with regard to Dallas film and 

tapes, be•says thefe are none "contained" in the Dallas office that have not been 

provided. He does not state and without perjury be cannot state that there are 

no Dallas films and tapes that have not been provided because he knows there are. 

The most perfunctory Dallsdesarch will disclose their existence and there present 

location. They can be provided and they were to have bemn provided long ago 
fou. 

pursuant to December 16, 1960 letter of Associate attorney General John H. Shane- 

field. 

In that letter the A.8 states that "there are various films and tapes in these 
'lei 

(i.e., Dallas and New wrleso.44whioh were no* processed for possible release to Mr. 

Weisberg. The Bureau will now consult with his regarding these materials and will 

process any which are of interest to him." 

Since then the FBI has not consulted to me with regard to this matter and until 

the imminence of action in court did not bother to respond to my letters about it. 

And even now if seeks again to deoeivd and mislead in order to withhold public 

information. The one matter taken up with my counsel was the Marina Oswald tapes. 

Because of their nature and that content which was known to me I waived them only. 

They hold personal information that ought not be made public. 

If the judge believed the 2bilitpe  affirmation he was deceived and mislead, 

and it cannot be accidental. 

When those films and tapes were loaned by the Dallas office, unless it departed 

from clear FBI practise it prepared a covering in-A1ntory, copies of which are required 

to be in its files and those of FBIHiL They also are included in pre-existing 



Oa 

Dallas inventories. 

It simply is not possible that FUN is not snare of the present location of 

these films and tapes for at least the past five years. It likewise is impossible 
that Dallaw-Oould not inform lung, should alicquiry have been necessary, or 

what left its office, when it left and where it was sent. 
day iWord If I have to inform the Court of this I will. However,4yeeterdey the Court 

reflected a great desire to end this litigation, a desire I share, and I would ' 

prefer not to bother the Court without need. 

And if SA Phillips were as familiar with this case as he would like the 

Court to believe, he would never have dared try pull such a dirty trick. 

I have read the Dallas records. The film is a matter of great interest to me. 

My third book is devoted to the existing film that was suppressed. It includes the 
facsimile reproduction of a number of Dallas records pertaining to the film that 

Dallas obtained,* some it avoided obtaining until it had= chaos, and what it 

sent to the Warren Commission. The information contained in the Dallas records I 
received in C.A. 78-0322 adds greatly to what vas available in the Commission's 

records. The Dallasieomf also reflect the fact that although the Dallas offioe 

pretended otherwise it made copies of what it sent to the Caailiaataa and kept this 
fact secret from the Commission. 

From the time of the AAG's letter until now the FBI has not claimed that 

Dallas does not "contain" these records nor did it represent to the appeals office 

that they did not exist. At its request I was in touch with the appeals office. 

I was informed that I would receive prints of all film and dubs of all tapes. 

.The appeals office was aware of thlir existence, if not, as I believe, their 
location at that time. 

With regard to the thiri paragraph of your letter, what I wrote was based on 

a list prepared by a student. When 1  began to write you further about this I 

discovered error in that student's work. It now is riot possible for me to, Ja.plieate 

that checking, particularly not within Illy length of tams I believe the Court 



ly yours, 

I 
Harold Weisberg 

a 

woad. now consider. I therefore waive that matter. 

With regard-to the Beaty matter, one record in particular is of interest to 
me and locating it should not present you with any major problem. It was placed in 
a b7 file the number of which I now do not recall. I did write the appeals office 
about this and I believe provided the number then. however, that appeal was ignored 
and therd is no letter from it to which I can refer. 

For your information and assistance, Lee Hovey Oswald, before the assasainar-
tion, went7to the Dallas office and left a thresteein!g letter for Booty. All 
knowledge of this was withheld from the Commissiom. (The FBI told the Commission it 
bad no reason to believe that Oswald had any predisposition toward viol.oco and'thus 
had not told the -bailee police of his presence in Dblias or his past.) aiterthe 
retirement of then SAC Gordon Shanklin, the fact of this threat by Oswald and its 
destruction was leaked to the Dallaalteet-lierald. There fol14.ea aui III:vector 
General's investigation the records of which were disclosed to me. Duriot, that 
investigation it was necessary to interview some of those with knowledge over and 
over again. Charging Shanklin with perjury was considered. When Booty and Sbanklin 
contradicted each other - Hasty said that 'hanklin tAld him to destoey Oswald's 
threat After the assassination-- additional information was souat. Instead of 
being placed in the file_with all the other records, what 4  believe was the final 
etdtement by Booty was placed in that 47 file. The matter ieof considerable 
historical importance. If locating this in liallas is any kind of problem, there 
should be a copy at IBIELQ each ought not be difficult to loete. 

feffee.1 You close your letter by saiggimi that I am making an additional request. I 
ttrink it is apparent that .I am not making any additional request. 
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U.S. Department of Justice t 

 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Washinston. D.C. 20535 

2 6,1982 
S.  

Mr. Harold Harold Weisberg 
7627 Old Receiver Road 
Frederick, Maryland 21701 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

Reference is made to your letter dated February 18, 1982, which was received March'4, 1982, concerning your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request for materials pertaining to the assassination of President John F. Kennedy. 

Please be advised that all the files responsiveto your FOIA request were searched and processed. These searches were made upon receipt of your initial request and during the administrative appeal process. 

If you believe that material was not received by you, as indicated by our disclosure letters please advise us ,-)F. the date of our letters and the discrepancy in the enclosure count and an effort will be made to rectify any problem. 

As a result of your letter we verified that you were ., furnished all the releasable—tapes and films contained in the Dallas and New Orleans Field Office files responsive to your request. 

Please note that the Dallas Field Office does not maintain a personnel (67) file on James Hosty. The only 

FBI/ 004 



Mr. Ha2Old Weisberg 

personnel file located containing information on the Kennedy Assassination, 67-425, concerning general personnel matters, was processed and the releasab46 material was furnished to you. 
If you make separate, specific requests for additional material please furnish ae-mech information as possible. It may be ne9essary to charge search and/or duplication fees for the separate request. You may, of course, appeal any fees that you might be charged. 

Sincerely yours, 

James R. Hall, Chief 
Freedom of Information-Privacy Acts Section 
Records Management Division 
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